

DATE: January 9, 2025

ξ3/ξ5

Arviat

χμ15γξ6

Baker Lake

Dear Mr. Dwyer,

$$\omega = \lambda_0 Z^3 94$$

Chesterfield
Inlet

The KIA has reviewed the Design Report for Channel 11, CP9 Thermal Berm, and Berm 4 at the Meliadine Project, and have no comments at this time.

v9o6

Coral
Harbour

Thank you for the opportunity to participate in this review.

 $N\sigma/5$

Sincerely,

Naujaat

ਭਠ6O16

Rankin Inlet

τρX39ξ6

Whale Cove

Luis Manzo P, Ag.
Director of Lands
Kivalliq Inuit Association
Tel: (867) 645-5731
dirlands@kivalliqinuit.ca